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From: Cinder Stanton <cstanton@monticello.org>

To: "wallace@filsonclub.org™ <wallace@filsonclub.org>
Date: 12/13/00 4:01PM

Subject: query

Dear Robin Wallace,

Many thanks for giving me your email address and being willing to check
the Filson biographical index. The person we are seeking information on is
Fannie Givens, an African-American woman described by Carter G. Woodson as a
"prominent lady of Louisville" in an annotation of some papers Mrs. Givens
gave to him (now in the CGW collection at the Library of Congress). She was
the great-granddaughter of a Monticello enslaved woman, Melinda Colbert.

We are wondering if she is Fannie Givens, artist, author, active
churchwoman and composer who taught art at Kentucky State (so mentioned in
C. H. Parrish, ed., Golden Jubilee of the...Colored Baptists of Kentucky,

1915). Any information you might be able to easily access on this Fannie
Givens and her family would be very gratefully received. We are
particularly interested in discovering who her parents were, so an obituary
(that might lead to obtaining a death record) would be of value.

We have the citation in Lifting as They Climb, 1933.

Again, thank you for your willingness to help.
Sincerely,
Cinder Stanton

Lucia Stanton

Shannon Senior Research Historian
Monticello

P. O. Box 316

Charlottesville, VA 22902
804-984-9865

CC: Cinder Stanton <cstanton@monticello.org>
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From: "Cinder Stanton” <cstanton@monticello.org>
To: "Robin Wallace" <Wallace@filsonclub.org>
Date: 12/14/00 2:25PM

Subject: Re: query

You're terrific! Thanks so much. And this is just one of many similar
coincidences we've encountered as we work on our project to locate and
interview descendants of Monticello's African-American community. | ook
forward to seeing what you describe. Many thanks, again.

Best wishes,

Cinder Stanton

Lucia C. Stanton

Shannon Senior Research Historian

Monticelio

P.O. Box 316 cstanton@monticello.org
Charlottesville, VA 22902 804-984-9865

-—--Original Message--—-

From: Robin Wallace <Wallace@filsonclub.org>

To: cstanton@monticello.org <cstanton@monticello.org>
Date: Thursday, December 14, 2000 2:26 PM

Subject: Re: query

Dear Cinder,

this is really a coincidence! A couple of weeks ago, a co-worker gave me
some info on Givens for a database I'm compiling on Louisville area artists.
| didn't remember this when | first talked to you.

Anyway, | will xerox this and send it to you. | have also made copies of
Givens' death certificate (unfortunately, it lists her mother and father as
unknown), and her listing in the 1920 Louisville census. You will notice
there is some discrepancy in the dates, but this is common. And there were
enough similarities between the death cert. and census record that I'm sure
they correspond.

| have not been able to find anything else on Givens in our collection, but
in the event that | do, | will be happy to pass it on to you.

Regards,
Robin

Robin L. Wallace
Reference Specialist
The Filson Club Historical Society

(502) 636-0471
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Summary of 1920 Census for Fanny Givens

Givens, Fanny. Head of the household, home owner, free home. Black female. Age 48.
Widowed. Able to read and write. Born in Missouri. Father and Mother born in Kentucky.
Speaks English. Profession: portrait artist.

Living with:

Fanny R. Givens- daughter. Black female aged 18, single. Attended school in 1919, can read
and write. Born in Virginia. Parents listed as born in VA (? Discrepancy?). Speaks English, no
profession.

Margaret Givens- niece. Black female aged 23, single. Can read and write. Born in Virginia,
parents born in Virginia. Can speak English. Profession: teacher at a colored school.

James E. Givens- nephew. Black male aged 27, single. Born in Pennsylvania, parents born in
Virginia. Speaks English. Profession: waiter in a hotel.
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ﬁ» Knox College

Founded 1837
\V4 Seymour Library Archives and Manuscripts Collection
Galesburg, THinois 61402-0500 309/341-7383 Fax 309/341-7799

April 28, 1999

Filson Club
1310 South Third St.
Louisville, Kentucky 40208

attn: Catherine

Dear Catherine:

I'am looking for information regarding a 1892 graduate of our college named Fannie Hicks
Givens (Mrs. James E. Givens). She describes herself as an artist, among other things, and I have
photocopied a number of things from her files that may be of help to you in researching her.

Primarily I am interested in any information you can give me about her artistic career and
if her portraits of Booker T. Washington, Mrs. Mary Bethune, and others are recorded or on
displayed anywhere. I am also interested in the following organizations in which Fannie Givens
was mvolved: The World Union of Colored Women, The National Historical Art League. Mrs.
Givens died in 1947 and if an obituary is available it would be very helpful.

Please include any charges for research and photocopying. Any information that you can
provide will be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,
/
Can /‘gé O
Carley R. 10

Curator of Manuscripts and Archives
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national flistorical Art Institute

The National Historical Art League which is incorporated,
announces that it will throw open its doors of the first Museum
by (Colored) people, Oct. 2nd, in temporary quarters at Louisville,

Ky. Many beautiful things that have been gathered by its mem-

Lers will be on display, and the children of the public schools will,
for the first time, have a chance to see and study the many crystals
of the Rocky mountains, and look on pictures, painted by the race,
and see many other curios brought from other states.

_ This is the beginning of a great educational and historical ad-
vantage for our people as also the beginning of a general develop-
ment in art, and the beginning of the gathering in one place relics,
Tare books, old flags, paintings on china, wood, silk, water colors,
oil paintings, on canvas, and sculpture work; also wood carving,
hammered brass and everything that will show the progress of the
race. We are ready for the pictures of great business concerns.
Churches are showing their interest in the race, and its develop-
ment by paying the life membership fee of twenty-five dollars
($25.00.) What will you do? We must raise fifty thousand dol-

lars ($50,000.00) for the new building to be erected at Washing-
ton, D. C. Writ_e us.

Send all checks payable to the National Historical Art League,
507 Finzer Street, Louisville, Ky.

Yours truly,

Louiaville Ky.
Pecenber 21st.
1218

'r. George C. Gale,

Dear Sirs

In closed please find check for the

Bulletin. Tt was delaved on the account of

my afdzence from home.Wishing it great success
thro your management, I am

Yours truly.

7{L4&1/1,WL6 W 34;-1%_,

J 2~
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